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then try to negotiate a settlement by 30 April 1983. The Secretary was

waiting for the British reply and if favorable he would then forward the

proposal to the Argentines through Cuellar in Peru to seek Argentine

agreement.

4. There was some discussion whether or not there should be any

publicity on this effort. [2½ lines not declassified] It was suggested that

DoD advise the British counterparts not to come forward with a request

at this time and that Secretary Haig, through his channels, would ask

the British not to ask us because we wanted to be in a position of

saying we were not asked.

John N. McMahon

Executive Director

226. Memorandum From Norman A. Bailey of the National

Security Council Staff to the President’s Assistant for

National Security Affairs (Clark)

1

Washington, May 5, 1982

SUBJECT

Falklands Crisis

Considering the immense damage we have already suffered from

the Falklands crisis and the likelihood of continuing damage in the

future to our relations not only with Argentina but with Latin America

in general, I believe the time has come now that we have stated our

position and the British have demonstrated their military capacity to

urge the British to declare a cease-fire, to declare that the question of

eventual sovereignty over the islands is one to be negotiated and that

although the wishes of the islanders will be taken into consideration,

they will not be controlling with reference to the final settlement.

Roger Fontaine concurs.

1

Source: Reagan Library, Executive Secretariat, NSC Country File, Latin America/

Central, Argentina (05/05/1982–05/20/1982). Secret. Sent for action.
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RECOMMENDATION:

That you urge this course of action on Secretary Haig.
2

2

Under this recommendation, Clark wrote: “not for now. WPC.”

227. Message From British Foreign Secretary Pym to Secretary of

State Haig

1

London, May 5, 1982

Begins:

As you will realise, the proposals for an interim agreement on the

Falkland Islands crisis, which you gave to Nicko Henderson last night,
2

still fall short of the sort of agreement which the British Government

would like to see, and would not be easy after all that has passed

for us to defend publicly. The Cabinet has however considered your

proposals against the background of all the issues involved and,

because we share your strong desire to reach a negotiated settlement

and to avoid further bloodshed, is prepared to accept the proposals as

a basis for proceeding, subject to the following points.

The first point is that the proposals should be headed “Draft Interim

Agreement on the Falkland Islands/Islas Malvinas”. This makes clear

the scope of the agreement. The second change is to insert “all” before

“forces” in point 2, so as to make clear that Argentina cannot leave

any forces in the Falkland Islands. The third change concerns point

3(B). We would like this to be amended to say “administering the

government of the Falkland Islands in the interim period in consultation

with the elected representatives of the population of the Islands and

ensuring that no actions are taken in the Islands which would concen-

trate
3

this interim agreement, and”.

These are the only points which we want to make on the draft

agreement itself. But there is an important practical point concerning

1

Source: Department of State, Executive Secretariat, Files of Alexander M. Haig,

Jr., 1981–1982, Lot 82D370, No folder. UK Secret.

2

See Document 222 and footnote 5 thereto.

3

An unknown hand crossed out the word “concentrate” and substituted “contra-

vene” above it.
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